Commonwealth Edison

One First National Plaza. Chicago. tinoss
Address Reply 1o Post Dffice Box 787
Cmcago. lthnos 60690 - 0767

March 18, 1988

Mr. A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator

U.5. Nuclear Regulatory Commi
Region 111

799 Roosevelt

Glen Ellyn, IL.
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pipefitter would affect their ability to raise a radiological concern or
other issues to the attention of their superiors. All interviewed indicated
that the termination of this pipefitter would not affect their abilities to
raise concerns. Based on these interviews, the Hunter project manager, in
concert with the Edison project and construction services construction
manager, concluded that there was no "chilling" effect.

As a result of the request for supplemental information, the Hunter
project manager has determined that there are presently five pipefitters, on
the shift at the time of the event, still at the Byron site. P meeting has
been held with them by the Hunter project manager and they concur that there
was no “chilling” effect., Notes from the interview are in the Hunter
files. There are no other co-workers available to be interviewed.

1 hope that this information respond adequately to your guestions.
1f you have further questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,
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L. D. Butterfield
Nuclear Licensing Manager

/k1]
cc: W. Forney-RIII
NRC Resident Inspector-Byron
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